

Qian (聃) Chian) Zhang

"Focus on the users, refresh the experience."

About

Masters in User Centered Design, years of professional training and industry experience. I am a UX designer with strong visual design skills. I understand how important it is to take opinions from real users into consideration while designing products.

I believe that intuitive and visually-pleasing results are critical for any kind of deliverable. I am selfdriven, detail oriented and a collaborative worker.

Contact

zhangqian0328@gmail.com

www.zqian.me

www.linkedin.com/in/zqianux

Languages

English
Mandarin Chinese



Experience

Visual Designer 06/2015 - Present
Blue Nile, Inc.

Working within cross-functional teams, focusing on providing visual and interaction design solutions for multi-platform needs and mobile first strategy. Primary responsibilities include visual design, wireframing, prototyping, redlining, etc.

UX Design Intern 06/2014 - 12/2014
Concur, Inc.

Worked on leading edge technologies to help users to plan and manage a perfect trip. Design work includes interaction, UI, graphics on various platforms such as web, mobile and Android wear. First place in 2014 Concur internship project presentations.

Freelance Graphic Designer 06/2012 - 01/2014
Social Freedom, Inc.

Provided graphic designs for clients' social media accounts and promotion materials. Created monthly infographic reports regarding clients' social media account performances.

UX Design Intern 11/2012 - 02/2013
Qikspace

Designed the UI and information architecture of the company's product, a team collaboration Android app. Created wireframes, graphics, interactions and interactive prototypes. Designed and conducted usability testings.



Education

University of Washginton 2013 - 2015
M.S. Human Centered Design & Engineering

University of Washington 2009 - 2013
B.S. Human Centered Design & Engineering



Skills

Visual Design	UX/UI Design	Usability Testing
Prototyping	Adobe CC	Keynote
Wireframing	HTML & CSS	Presentation